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29448-0297 

September 21, 2023 
 
Via Email 
Melissa J. Noyes 
Governor's Office of General Counsel 
Department of Transportation 
P.O. Box 8212 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-8212 
 
Re: OAD Permit 06-4133 – East Whiteland Township - Monopole 

 
Dear Ms. Noyes: 
 

I am the solicitor for East Whiteland Township.  I am in receipt of the M-700 permit 
application filed by Outfront Media LLC for the monopole sign located in the Township.  
As it was with the prior filed M-700 permit application, the Township is opposed to the 
current application.  Please let me know whom the Township should contact at PennDOT 
to provide information, transcripts, exhibits, etc. related to the Township’s position.   

In addition, on the attachment to the application, the Township has marked one tree 
it believes is located on Township property.   

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. I can be reached at (215) 616-
1522 or bkearney@hrmml.com.   

  
Very truly yours, 
 
HAMBURG, RUBIN, MULLIN, 

MAXWELL & LUPIN 
 
 
 
By: 

BERNADETTE A. KEARNEY 
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BAK:peg 
Enclosure 
cc: Jeffrey Jones, via email 
 Joanne Slifer, via email 
 Darren Altemose, via email 
 Owen Wilcox, via email 
 Avery Shenk, via email 
 Steve Brown, via email 
 Zach Barner, via email  




